

ANNEX 25

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 10 October 2016 16:53
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Subject: Commencement of Evidence Presentation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel and Registry:

Following the opening statements this December, Trial Chamber IX intends to start with evidence presentation on 16 January 2017. The Chamber's first evidentiary block will last for three weeks (until 3 February 2017) and then be followed by a three week break. Further details will be provided in due course.

Best,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber IX